

STOKE GABRIEL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes from the Extraordinary Parish Council meeting held on 21st June 2021 at 7pm at
Stoke Gabriel Village Hall

Present; Cllrs Blood, Collings (Chair) , Harris and Patch. & Clerk - Karen Gilbert

21/06/01E Apologies - Cllrs Tully , King , Bridge and Bullock

21/06/02E Declaration of Interests -None. Dispensation requests - None

21/06/03E NO PUBLIC PRESENT

21/06/06E

a) To approve cheques for payment - ALL IN AGREEMENT

b) To consider the Internal Auditors report - NO matters to address - NOTED

21/6/21	Peter Fenwick	12.00		12.00	Land registry searches
21/6/21	Penny Clapham	64.00		64.00	Internal Audit
21/6/21	Mandy Collings	14.39		14.39	Zoom
21/6/21	Emma Bridge	46.09	9.22	55.31	Re-imburse Defib pads
21/6/21	Karen Gilbert	244.90		244.90	Bal June salary
21/6/21	Karen Gilbert	89.55		89.55	Expenses June 2021
21/6/21	Viking	99.96	2.99	102.95	100 x 1st stamps + envelopes
21/6/21	Devon ass local Councils	54.00		54.00	Training Collings / Patch
21/6/21	Phil Bolt	40.19		40.19	Extra irrigation bits
		665.08	12.21	677.29	
21/6/21	Debs Wedderburn	480.00		480.00	Cleaning to 19/6/21

c) To consider & approve the Parish Council Accounts y/e 31/3/21

The Clerk presented the Accounts for Stoke Gabriel Parish Council for the year ending 31/3/21

IT WAS RESOLVED THAT THE CHAIRMAN SIGN THE ACCOUNTS AS ADOPTED

d) To consider/ agree Annual statement of Governance y/e 31/3/21

The Clerk read out the statement of Governance

IT WAS RESOLVED THAT THE CHAIRMAN SIGN THE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

e) To consider & approve Statements on Annual return y/e 31/3/21

The Clerk presented the Annual Return - previously circulated

IT WAS RESOLVED THAT THE CHAIRMAN SIGN THE RETURN

There being no further business , the Meeting closed at 7.30pm